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PLEASE QUOTE REF. ., /2R 25 At

Prof. G. Peano,
University of Turin,
Cavoretto, Turin, Italy,

Dear Sir,

We have heard from Messrs A. Fanti and Victor L. Lowe
thzat they are proposing fo substitute for the bcok we had
in hand for them a new Primer and Key, which they would
propose to write, and you are willing to approve. We have
written to Messrs Fanti and Lowe advising them of our
readiness to substitute this book for the old book, and
write to you to this effect at the request of these
gentlemen,

Yours faithfully,

KBG AN PAUL, TRENCH, TYRUBNER & Co.,, Eﬁ&k~
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